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State of Fl.a 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 18, 1996 

TO: Division of Records and Reporting 

Division of Legal Services (Cyrus-Williams) 

FROM: Division of Water & Wastewater (Coker)~C.. 
RE: Docket No. ~WS Application for grandfather certificates by Grenlefe Utilities 

in Polk County. 

Please include this documentation in the docket file . If you have any questions please do 
not hesitate to contact me at 413-6997 . 

ll324 NOV 19~ 
FPSC-RE~ORDS/REPORTIHG 
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GO LF & T E NNIS RE SORT 

Oc t ober 21, 1996 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Atten tion: J. Travis Coker 

Dear Mr . Coker 

This memo is stating that Grenelefe Utili ties is a who lly owned 

subsidiary of Sport Shinko Florida Co., Ltd . , the owner of 

property outlined in warranty deed to Grenelefe Corporation . 

Therefore the Utility is not the owner o f record of any real 

property. 

~ / -
Ron Strecker 
Director 

3200 S.A. 546 • Haines City, Flonda 33844·9732 • Te lephone 941 ·422· 75 11 • Fax 941 ·421 ·5000 
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GO L F & TENN IS R ESORT 

October 21, 1996 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Attention : J. Trav is Coker 

Dear Mr. Coker 

RECEIVED 
ocr 2 J 1996 

I hereby authorize Charles Edge, Grenelefe Utility Manager to 

sign all necessary applications submitted to F l o rida Public 

Service Commission for p~rpose of obta ining Grandfather permi ts. 

<.;) 
en 

.. 

,, . 

3200 S.R. 546 • Haines City, Flonda 33844-9732 • Telephone 941-422-751 1 • Fax 941·421-5000 
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